

From: [Kerr, Ryan](#)
To: [Constantino, Mike](#)
Subject: [External] RE: date- exemption
Date: Thursday, June 6, 2019 4:35:01 PM

Hi Mr. Constantino,

Since the transaction will close upon issuance of the exemption, we would like to set this date as August 7 for each of the applications, if possible.

Thank you and sorry about that.

Ryan Kerr, RN, MSHA
Associate

Arnall Golden Gregory LLP
171 17th Street NW, Suite 2100
Atlanta, GA 30363
p: 404.873.8674 f: 404.873.8675
Ryan.Kerr@agg.com | [bio](#) | [linkedin](#) | [vcard](#) | [website](#)

From: Constantino, Mike [mailto:Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2019 5:30 PM
To: Kerr, Ryan <Ryan.Kerr@AGG.com>
Subject: date- exemption

Ryan I need a date when the exemption will be completed see page 8 of the application for exemption.

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

Note:
This message and any attachments from the law firm Arnall Golden Gregory LLP may contain CONFIDENTIAL and legally protected information. If you are not the addressee and an intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others; also, please notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete it from your system. Thank you.
